Canby Traffic Safety Commission Minutes February 12, 2025

Commission Members Present: Clint Coleman, Tina Schimpf, DeAnna Ball-Karb, Gary Bryant, Jennifer Driskill, and Jackie Jones.

City Members Present: Traci Hensley, Spencer Pollack, and Brianna Addotta.

1. Call Meeting to Order: 8:33AM

2. Introductions:

- 3. Commission Update: Traci Hensley shared with us that our Traffic Safety Chairman and Board Member Eric Van Zandt passed away. We extend our sincere thoughts and prayers to all of Eric's family. We greatly appreciate his contributions and dedication to our Canby Traffic Safety Commission and will surely miss him.
- 4. Election of Canby Traffic Safety Commission Officers:

Chairman: Tina Schimpf Vice Chairman: DeAnna Ball-Karb Secretary: Clint Coleman

5. Review and Approval of Canby Traffic Safety Commission Minutes for Dec 2024 and Jan 2025 Meeting Minutes;

Dec 2024 Minutes: Moved by Clint / Seconded by Jenni (All were in favor non opposed) Jan 2025 Minutes: Moved by Tina / Seconded by Jenni (All were in favor non opposed)

- 6. Citizen Input: (Karen a Resident on SW 3rd) Attended via Zoom and reported the two vehicles on SW Grant that have been tagged for removal are still present.
- 7. Old Business:
 - Discussion of previous citizen concerns centered around SW 3rd & Grant removal of vehicles / Desired removal of Graffiti on Boss Exterior Bldg on Hwy 99E 593 SE 1st Ave Canby (Please reach out to Code Enforcement for actions to remove)
 - b. Update on Social Media for Education: Big Thanks to Jackie, De Anna and Tina for their postings on Canby Traffic Safety Facebook page regarding Traffic Safety Updates and News Bulletins related to Traffic Safety / Big Thanks to Spencer for providing the Speed Review information for posting re: NE 10th St.
 - c. Speed Enforcement Cameras On Hold at this time:
 - d. Update on parking situation on SW 13th: DeAnna has been in talks with the High School and has shown pictures and is hopeful.
 - e. SW 3rd Jenni: Informed us the owner of the two vehicles along SW 3rd / Grant has been notified of their pending removal.
- 8. New Business: (No New Business)
- 9. City Staff Reports:
 - a. Canby Police: (No report)
 - b. Canby Public Works: Spencer reported planned paving & sidewalks from on NE 10th From Pine to Locust in the works.

- c. Canby Planning: Brianna reported Grocery Outlet on track / Adult Center discussion planned for next month / Planned Food Cart Pods near Millars and Canby Builders moving forward.
- d. City Council Liaison: We appreciate all that Councilor President Hensley does for our Commission and how she delivered the sad news of Eric's passing and guided us thru the election of officers.

10. Board Member Reports:

- a. De Anna: Shared concerns over red light runners in the community / speeding / Desire for Graffiti removal on Boss Exteriors Bldg.
- b. Gary: Shared his desire to understand and improve the Truck Routes in Canby to improve overall safety.
- c. Clint: Discussed future speed reviews and their postings on the Canby Traffic Safety Facebook page / Desire for Graffiti removal on Boss Exteriors bldg.
- d. Jenni: Discussed excitement about removal of vehicles along SW 3rd & Grant and desire for vacant lot at this location to be cleaned up.
- e. Jackie: Discussed posting on the Canby Traffic Safety Facebook page efforts to inform the public.
- f. Tina: Discussed Hwy 99E and N Redwood: Red light running and Carving the corner.

11. Adjourn Meeting: 9:36AM

Next Meeting: Wed March 12th @ 8:30AM